

Central City Parking Restrictions Committee OPEN MINUTES

Date: Friday 1 March 2024

Time: 9.37 am

Venue: Committee Room 2, Level 2, Civic Offices,

53 Hereford Street, Christchurch

Present

Chairperson Deputy Mayor Pauline Cotter

Members Lynette Ellis

Stephen Wright

Acting Principal Advisor

Lachlan Beban Principal Advisor Transportation Signals Tel: 941 6890

Simone Gordon
Democratic Services Advisor
941 6527
simone.gordon@ccc.govt.nz
www.ccc.govt.nz

Central City Parking Restrictions Committee 01 March 2024



Part A Matters Requiring a Council Decision

Part B Reports for Information

Part C Decisions Under Delegation

The agenda was dealt with in the following order.

1. Apologies Ngā Whakapāha

Part C

Committee Resolved CCPRC/2024/00001

That the apologies received from Jake McLellan be accepted.

Deputy Mayor/Member Ellis

Carried

Secretarial note: In the Chair's absence, Deputy Mayor Pauline Cotter assumed position of the Chair with agreement from Members Ellis and Wright.

2. Declarations of Interest Ngā Whakapuaki Aronga

Part B

There were no declarations of interest recorded.

3. Confirmation of Previous Minutes Te Whakaāe o te hui o mua

Part C

Committee Resolved CCPRC/2024/00002

That the minutes of the Central City Parking Restrictions Committee meeting held on Monday, 27 November 2023 be confirmed.

Member Wright/Deputy Mayor

<u>Carried</u>

4. Deputations by Appointment Ngā Huinga Whakaritenga

Part B

There were no deputations by appointment.



5. Worcester Street - Cambridge Terrace to Montreal Street Parking & Stopping Restrictions

Committee Resolved CCPRC/2024/00003

Officer Recommendations accepted without change

Part C

That the Central City Parking Restrictions Committee:

- 1. Approves that all previously resolved parking and stopping restrictions on the north and south sides of Worcester Street, commencing at its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction to its intersection with Montreal Street, be revoked.
- 2. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the stopping of all vehicles be prohibited at any time on the south side of Worcester Street, commencing at its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction to its intersection with Montreal Street, as detailed on Attachment A.
- 3. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the stopping of all vehicles be prohibited at any time on the north side of Worcester Street, commencing at its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres, as detailed on Attachment A.
- 4. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the parking of all vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 120 minutes and be controlled by Parking Meters (including Pay by Plate machines or any approved means of payment), on the north side of Worcester Street, commencing at a point 15 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of nine metres, as detailed on Attachment A. This restriction is to apply Monday to Sunday 9:00am to 6:00pm.
- 5. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the stopping of all vehicles be prohibited at any time on the north side of Worcester Street, commencing at a point 24 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of seven metres, as detailed on Attachment A.
- 6. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the parking of all vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 120 minutes and be controlled by Parking Meters (including Pay by Plate machines or any approved means of payment), on the north side of Worcester Street, commencing at a point 31 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 16 metres, as detailed on Attachment A. This restriction is to apply Monday to Sunday 9:00am to 6:00pm.
- 7. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the stopping of all vehicles be prohibited at any time on the north side of Worcester Street, commencing at a point 47 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of two metres, as detailed on Attachment A.

Central City Parking Restrictions Committee 01 March 2024



- 8. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the parking of all vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 120 minutes and be reserved for vehicles with an approved disabled person's parking permit, prominently displayed in the vehicle, on the north side of Worcester Street, commencing at a point 49 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of nine metres, as detailed on Attachment A. This parking restriction is to apply at any time.
- 9. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the stopping of all vehicles be prohibited at any time on the north side of Worcester Street, commencing at a point 58 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of four metres, as detailed on Attachment A.
- 10. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the parking of all vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 120 minutes and be reserved for vehicles with an approved disabled person's parking permit, prominently displayed in the vehicle, on the north side of Worcester Street, commencing at a point 62 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of five metres, as detailed on Attachment A. This parking restriction is to apply at any time.
- 11. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the stopping of all vehicles be prohibited at any time on the north side of Worcester Street, commencing at a point 67 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of two metres, as detailed on Attachment A.
- 12. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that parking be restricted to Motorcycles only, on the north side of Colombo Street, commencing at a point 69 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of seven metres, as detailed on Attachment A. This restriction is to apply at any time.
- 13. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the stopping of all vehicles be prohibited at any time on the north side of Worcester Street, commencing at a point 76 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of eight metres, as detailed on Attachment A.
- 14. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the parking of all vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 120 minutes and be controlled by Parking Meters (including Pay by Plate machines or any approved means of payment), on the north side of Worcester Street, commencing at a point 84 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of seven metres, as detailed on Attachment A. This restriction is to apply Monday to Sunday 9:00am to 6:00pm.
- 15. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the stopping of all vehicles be prohibited at any time on the north side of Worcester Street, commencing at a point 91 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of two metres, as detailed on Attachment A.
- 16. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the parking of all vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 120



minutes and be controlled by Parking Meters (including Pay by Plate machines or any approved means of payment), on the north side of Worcester Street, commencing at a point 93 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 12 metres, as detailed on Attachment A. This restriction is to apply Monday to Sunday 9:00am to 6:00pm.

- 17. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the parking of all vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of five minutes on the north side of Worcester Street, commencing at a point 105 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 12 metres, as detailed on Attachment A This restriction is to apply at any time.
- 18. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the stopping of all vehicles be prohibited at any time on the north side of Worcester Street, commencing at a point 117 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of two metres, as detailed on Attachment A.
- 19. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the parking of all vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of five minutes on the north side of Worcester Street, commencing at a point 119 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 10 metres, as detailed on Attachment A This restriction is to apply at any time.
- 20. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that parking be restricted to Motorcycles only, on the north side of Worcester Street, commencing at a point 129 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 11 metres, as detailed on Attachment A. This restriction is to apply at any time.
- 21. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the stopping of all vehicles be prohibited at any time on the north side of Worcester Street, commencing at a point 140 metres west of its intersection with Cambridge Terrace and extending in a westerly direction to its intersection with Montreal Street, as detailed on Attachment A.
- 22. Approves that these resolutions take effect when parking signage and/or road markings that evidence the restrictions described in the staff report are in place (or removed in the case of revocations).

Deputy Mayor/Member Wright

Carried

Secretarial note: The Committee requested that staff look into the original loading zone design to see what can be done for formalising loading zones.

6. Bus Stop 53214 and Colombo Street Parking Changes

Committee Resolved CCPRC/2024/00004

Officer Recommendations accepted without change

Part C

Central City Parking Restrictions Committee 01 March 2024



That the Central City Parking Restrictions Committee:

Lichfield Street

- 1. Approves that any previously approved resolutions be revoked, in accordance with Clause 6 (2) of the Christchurch City Council Traffic & Parking Bylaw 2017, on the south side of Lichfield Street from its intersection with Colombo Street and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 49.5 metres, pertaining to parking and/or stopping restrictions, made pursuant to any Bylaw, Local Government Act, or any Land Transport Rule, to the extent that they are in conflict with the parking and /or stopping restrictions described in recommendation 2 below.
- 2. Approves, pursuant to Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017 and as shown on Attachment A (Drawing: TG146874, Issue 1: 29/01/2024):
 - a. That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times on the south side of Lichfield Street from its intersection with Colombo Street and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 32.5 metres.
 - b. That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited on the south side of Lichfield Street, commencing at a point 32.5 metres east of its intersection with Colombo Street and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 17 metres. The clearway is to apply 6:00am to 11:00pm, Monday to Sunday.
 - c. That a Bus Stop be installed, on the south side of Lichfield Street, commencing at a point 32.5 metres east of its intersection with Colombo Street and extending in an easterly direction for a distance of 17 metres. This restriction is to apply 11:00pm to 6:00am the following day, Monday to Sunday.

Colombo Street

- 3. Approves that any previously approved resolutions be revoked, in accordance with Clause 6 (2) of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, on the west side of Colombo Street from its intersection with Lichfield Street and extending in a northerly direction to its intersection with Cashel Street, pertaining to parking and /or stopping restrictions, made pursuant to any Bylaw, Local Government Act, or any Land Transport Rule, to the extent that they are in conflict with the parking and /or stopping restrictions described in recommendations 4 to 8 below.
- 4. Approves, pursuant to Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017 and as shown on Attachment A that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times on the west side of Colombo Street from its intersection with Lichfield Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 29 metres.
- 5. Approves, pursuant to Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017 and in accordance with Section 12.4 (8) of the Land Transport Rule: Traffic Control Devices 2004, the west side of Colombo Street, commencing at a point 29 metres north of its intersection with Lichfield Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 17.5 metres is reserved for Small Passenger Service Vehicles Only, as detailed on Attachment A.
- 6. Approves, pursuant to Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017 and as shown on Attachment A that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times, on the west side of Colombo Street, commencing at a point 46.5 metres north of its intersection with Lichfield Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 17 metres.
- 7. Approves, pursuant to Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, and in accordance with section 12.4 of the Land Transport Rule: Traffic Control Devices



2004, that the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 120 minutes and be reserved for vehicles with an approved disabled person's parking permit, prominently displayed in the vehicle, on the west side of Colombo street, commencing at a point 63.5 metres north of its intersection with Lichfield Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 6.5 metres, as detailed on Attachment A. This restriction is to apply at all times.

- 8. Approves, pursuant to Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017 and as shown on Attachment A:
 - a. That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times, on the west side of Colombo Street, commencing at a point 70 metres north of its intersection with Lichfield Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 5.5 metres.
 - b. That the parking of all vehicles be restricted to maximum period of 5 minutes, on the west side of Colombo Street, commencing at a point 75.5 metres north of its intersection with Lichfield Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 13 metres.
 - c. That a Loading Zone be installed on the west side of Colombo Street, commencing at a point 88 metres north of its intersection with Lichfield Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 12.5 metres. This Loading Zone is to be restricted to a maximum loading period of 5 minutes and further restricted to Goods Vehicles only.
 - d. That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at all times, on the west side of Colombo Street, commencing at a point 101 metres north of its intersection with Lichfield Street and extending in a northerly direction to its intersection with Cashel Street.
- 9. Approves, pursuant to Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017 and in accordance with Section 12.4 (8) of the Land Transport Rule: Traffic Control Devices 2004, the west side of Colombo Street, commencing at a point 75.5 metres north of its intersection with Lichfield Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 25.5 metres is reserved for Small Passenger Service Vehicles Only. This restriction is to apply 6:00pm to 8:00am the following day, Monday to Sunday as detailed on Attachment A.
- 10. Approves that these resolutions take effect when parking signage and/or road markings that evidence the restrictions described in the staff report are in place (or removed in the case of revocations).

Member Wright/Member Ellis

Carried

7. Manchester Street, Gloucester Street to Armagh Street - Proposed No Stopping and Parking Restrictions

Committee Resolved CCPRC/2024/00005

Officer Recommendations accepted without change

Part C

That the Central City Parking Restrictions Committee:

1. Revoke any previous resolutions pertaining to traffic controls made pursuant to any bylaw to the extent that they are in conflict with the parking or stopping restrictions described in recommendations 2-6 below.

Central City Parking Restrictions Committee 01 March 2024



- 2. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the stopping of all vehicles be prohibited at any time on the west side of Manchester Street, commencing at its intersection with Gloucester Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 23 metres.
- 3. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017 that the parking of all vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 10 minutes, on the west side of Manchester Street, commencing at a point 23 metres north of its intersection with Gloucester Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of six metres.
- 4. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the stopping of all vehicles be prohibited at any time on the west side of Manchester Street, commencing at a point 29 metres north of its intersection with Gloucester Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 15 metres.
- 5. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017 that the parking of all vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 10 minutes, on the west side of Manchester Street, commencing at a point 44 metres north of its intersection with Gloucester Street and extending in a northerly direction for a distance of 15 metres.
- 6. Approves that in accordance with Clause 7 of the Christchurch City Council Traffic and Parking Bylaw 2017, that the stopping of all vehicles be prohibited at any time on the west side of Manchester Street, commencing at a point 59 metres north of its intersection with Gloucester Street and extending in a northerly direction to its intersection with Armagh Street.
- 7. Approve that these resolutions take effect when parking signage and/or road markings that evidence the restrictions described in this staff report are in place (or removed in the case of revocations).

Member Wright/Deputy Mayor

Carried

Meeting closed: 10:01am

CONFIRMED THIS 24TH DAY OF MAY 2024.

COUNCILLOR PAULINE COTTER
ACTING CHAIRPERSON